
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: URGENT - Geometric Energy

Main thing to know: are they manufacturing gloves or just donating or giving them?

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <ennily.harris@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: URGENT - Geometric Energy

Hi — do you have any more information on this contract? It somehow ended up in the PM's remarks. I assume someone
had just pulled it from your Minister's remarks & included it.

Is this a new contract that was signed? I don't remember ever hearing of Geometric & it wasn't raised in any of our 4Cs.

This is what is in the PM's remarks right now:

Je peux confirmer ce matin que le gouvemement a finalise des con trats avec plusieurs entreprises canadiennes dont Buy
& Sell de Calgary qui va fabriquer des millions de gants.

We will update based off what is in your Min's remarks below.

In addition to our international buying efforts, Canadian companies have responded en masse to our call-out to suppliers
at BuyandSell dot GC dot CA.

Through this call to action, we have been able to sign contracts with suppliers like Geometric Energy Corporation of
Calgary, for example. This company will provide millions of nitrile gloves for healthcare workers.

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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